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October 11, 2021 

Via KPSC Electronic Filing System 

Ms. Linda C. Bridwell 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40602 
 

Re:  Case No. 2020-00347  --  Alleged Violations by Salt River Electric, et al. 

Executive Director Bridwell: 

Salt River Electric Cooperative Corporation (“Salt River”), through the undersigned, 
hereby respectfully requests that the Commission enter an Order fully and finally concluding the 
above-referenced matter. 

 
As the Commission will recall, this case was established by Order entered October 22, 

2020, to investigate possible violations related to customer disconnections and the collection of 
arrearages which had accrued during the moratorium on disconnections instituted by the 
Commission in the months following the initial COVID-19 outbreak.  Among other things, the 
Commission’s October 20th Order directed Salt River to “cease all disconnections for nonpayment 
until further Order of the Commission.”  See Order, at 7 (Ky. PSC Oct. 22, 2020).  Salt River 
promptly provided various requested information and documentation, and a hearing scheduled in 
the matter was cancelled by Order entered November 20, 2020.  That Order was the last docket 
entry in this case. 

 
Of course, Salt River has consistently complied with the Commission’s October 22, 2020 

directive concerning disconnections for nonpayment and will continue to do so pending a final 
Order from the Commission; however, it appearing that Salt River has proceeded in a satisfactory 
manner and that no further proceedings are necessary, a final Order lifting the moratorium and 
concluding this case as requested is appropriate at this juncture.     

 
The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of this letter has been served electronically on 

all parties of record through the use of the Commission’s electronic filing system, and there are 
currently no parties that the Commission has excused from participation by electronic means. 
Pursuant to the Commission’s July 22, 2021 Order in Case No. 2020-00085, a paper copy of this 
filing has not been transmitted to the Commission. 
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Thank you for your attention to this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact me with 

any questions or concerns.    
 

      Respectfully, 
 

DINSMORE & SHOHL LLP 
 

/s/ Edward T. Depp 
 
Edward T. Depp 


